
MI- Mervyii Ross 
Fa c i I i t y M a na ge I' 
WalshestoL\:n Restoration Limited 
B I ac kha I 1 
Tippei-kevin Sr Bawnoge ' 

N X I S  

COLI nty K i I cia re 

6'" October 20 16 

Q 
I Environmental Protection Agency 

An Ghniomhaireocht urn Chaornhnli Comhrhaoil 

Reg. No. W0254-0 1 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35 W821 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
Y35 W82 1 

T +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Notice in accordance wit11 Section 49(2)(b) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as 
amended, i n  respect of a Waste Licence issued to Walshesto\vn Restoration Limited, 
for a facility located at Tipperl<evin & Bawnoge, Naas, County Kildare. 

Dear Mr  Ross 

I i-efei- to your letter received on 38"' Septembei- 20 16 in accordance with Section 49 
of thc Waste Management Act 1996 as amended seeking an estenslon of the expiry 
date for yo~i r  Waste Licence which IS dire to elapse on 23"' October 2016 

I am to advise tha t  the Agency has considered your request and decided in accoi-dance 
\\/it11 Section 49(2)(b) of' the Act., to yrant an extension of the duration of the licence 
until 23"' 11pri1 201 7 .  

1 

Yours si ncere I y 

Noeleen Roche 
P 1-0 gra m m e 0 ffice r 
Environmental Licensing Prograiiime 
Office o f  Environmental Sustainability 


